
 

 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS 
  

PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
May 5, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 
Civic Center Auditorium   

16327 Lakeview Dr. Jersey Village, TX 77040 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order & Attendance Doris Michalak & Maria Thorne 
2. Approve Minutes from 4.7.2021 Doris Michalak 
3. Citizen comments 

Any person who desires to address the Recreation & Events Committee regarding an 
item on the agenda will be heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff 
and Committee Members are not allowed to discuss the subject.  Each person is limited 
to five (5) minutes for comments. 

4. Items for individual consideration   
a. Skate park discussion and committee feedback 
b. Clark Henry Park discussion and committee feedback 

5. Staff briefings 
a. Parks and Recreation Updates Joshua Rodrigue, Robert Basford 

6. Future agenda Item request:  Please email all future agenda item requests 
for our June meeting to mthorne@jerseyvillagetx.com prior to 5/24/21. 

7. Next Meeting date 
8. Adjournment 

 
I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey 
Village, do hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient 
to the general public at City Hall on the 28th day of April at 1:00 pm. 
 

 
      Maria Thorne 
      Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant  
              
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for 
reasonable accommodations for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be 
made to the Parks Administrative Secretary by calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the 
meetings. 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person 
licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this 
property with a concealed handgun." 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a 
person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not 
enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly." 
 
 
 

 Notice removed on _____________ 

mailto:mthorne@jerseyvillagetx.com


PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

April 7, 2021 

Call to Order 
Doris called meeting to order at 5:31 pm 

Travis Coggin present Charlie Mattair present 
Nora Hahn Sierra Brown present 
Ashley Brown present James Singleton present 
David Locke present Josh Rodrigue present 
Bridget Martinez present Robert Basford present 
Doris Michalak present Maria Thorne present 

Approval of Minutes from 3-3-21 
Motion was made to approve minutes by Travis. 
Motion was seconded by Ashley. 

Citizen Comments  
Doris relayed the following comments from citizens and Josh addressed them during his 
briefing.   

1. Some people felt that there was not enough information about the Easter egg
hunt, possibly due to using Senate entrance where there is no marquee.

2. Clarification was requested about the rental of Carol Fox Park pavilion or the
entire park.

3. Concerns about school busses with older children showing up and taking over
the park.

4. Question about the increase in pool pass fees and that activities should be
included in pool pass fee.

Items for individual consideration 
a. Clark Henry play structure discussion - Robert Basford

Robert brought up that there is money in the budget for a new play structure.
Looking to add something non-traditional and work would begin after July 4th.
Robert requested input from committee members.  First identify which age group
to target and then which direction we want to go to ensure that we get the right
feature.  There is already a structure for ages 5-12, so considering maybe adding
something for ages 8 to 15.  Location would be near existing structures,
depending on the type.  There are different options available like football obstacle
courses, fitness equipment, mixed, sensory, obstacle course, and more
challenging activities.  Most likely would not be able to put up a canopy due to
the trees

Doris commented that this is what the committee is for – to go around to talk to
residents and collect feedback.  It was also mentioned that citizens have
expressed desire for recreational facilities for older age groups.  A survey was
talked about.  Bridget asked about the budget and Robert stated that the budget
was about $70 to 80K.

DRAFT



 
A portable, trailer-mounted, configurable skate park was discussed.  The cost 
would be about $27K.  The skate park was viewed favorably by several 
committee members.  Doris asked if skateboarders would actually like it.  Josh 
will conduct surveys of high school students and Doris asked Sierra to also do 
some research among her age group.  There were questions about durability, 
storage, warranty, and possibility of renting the structure.  Robert will do more 
research and present the information to members. The skate park is something 
that would maybe be considered for next year.   
 
Robert added that the more challenging park activities are, the deeper the mulch 
depth that is required.  Also there are grades and flood plain levels to consider.  
Have to stay clear of tree canopies and roots. 
 

b. Future events discussion - Joshua Rodrigue 
We are moving towards having larger events again.  Planning for a large July4th 
event.  If all goes well we may start having more events.  Josh and Robert are 
having meetings about the event. Also talking to police and fire departments and 
public works to discuss the parade route.   
 
July 4th event will be from 11 to 3 and there will be 3 musical acts, food trucks, a 
rock wall, bounce houses, farmer’s market will be on that day at the park.  Also 
wanting to have festival games and a dunking booth.  From last event, people 
commented about wanting a cook-off or pie contest.  Would like to have 
fireworks, but not sure if it would be possible.  Will look into it. 
 
Founder’s Day event in October was discussed for 65th anniversary of Jersey 
Village.  Josh has a band called The Spasmatics scheduled for October 3, 2021.  
Thinking about maybe doing a Cow Fest theme for the Founder’s Day Event.  
Josh mentioned possibly a dog show with cow costumes, maybe food contests, 
or dairy themed demonstrations. 
 
Josh said he would have to cut back the scale of the Fall Frolic and Halloween 
event this year since it is also in October.  Trunk or treat was mentioned with 
possibly a few bounce houses.  James brought up the fact that the committee 
was the one that used to run the fall frolic in the past.  The possibility of the 
committee running the Fall Frolic was discussed.  When scheduling was 
mentioned, Doris brought up the need to waiting to see what the school football 
schedule will be to avoid conflicts.  She also said that 100% commitment is 
needed if the committee wants to take it on.  Josh said that he will start working 
on the new Play Guide that will encompass September through February and 
would like for the committee to decide and let him know next month. 
 
Josh discussed results of a survey where he asked residents what new things 
they would like to see in 2021.  An art festival and a holiday Christmas light 
parade or event were the top two items.  Josh will look into options for maybe 
lighting up a park depending on costs and also asked committee members for 
suggestions.  Also mentioned possibly making Holiday in the Village an evening 
event. 

DRAFT



 
Ashley asked if there was going to be a float contest at the July 4th parade and 
Josh said that there would be. 
 
Doris said that she heard great things about the Easter parade asked about the 
persons dressed as bunnies on the route.  She also wanted to know who 
delivered the baskets.  Josh said that he drove around and delivered the Easter 
baskets. 
 

 
Staff briefings 

Recreation  
Robert talked about the skate park.  He also talked about the landscaping and hopes 
that we’ll have warmer nights so that the plants come back.  Budget prep season is 
starting. 
 
Parks 
Josh gave a report on the Easter event.  He said that there was a bit of confusion 
about it because we were not sure what it was going to be.  Will work on improving 
communication for next time.  Thousands of eggs were put out at parks and around 
city buildings and some people volunteered their yards for eggs and put up signs so 
kids would know to go collect eggs there.  Thinking about using same format next 
year.  Committee members contributed thoughts on putting out more eggs, putting 
signs limiting the number of eggs per kid, allowing kids to collect by age groups, 
posting updates on location of eggs on social media, etc.  Josh talked about 
delivering Easter baskets to 12 kids.  The Easter bunny on the fire truck and the 
parade route were discussed.  The parade was handled by a group of resident 
moms. 
 
Josh said that he was changing the name of Food Truck Fridays to Foodie Fridays in 
case a food truck breaks down and the vendor has to set up in a canopy. 
 
Josh said that he has received really good reviews about the Trail Tales at the 
nature trail at Jersey Meadow.  Will take the signs down and will put up a new story 
at Clark Henry Park. 
 
Kickball season is coming to a close.  Had about 90 people register and reviews 
have been positive. 
 
Sand volleyball league will start on April 25th.  New net is on the way and new sand 
will be delivered next week. 
 
Pool Project update – the diving board is in.  All projects are pretty much completed.  
Deck just needs the finishing color.  Pool house is coming along as well.  Should be 
finished soon.  The pool is clean and ready to go. 
 
Ashley asked about the smell at the pool.  Josh said that they have not pin-pointed 

DRAFT



the source but it may be due to a fan pushing the smell from the pump room.  Robert 
added that they are still looking into it and may install a venting stack. 
 
Doris asked about the Carol Fox Gazeebo rental.  It does not include the entire park.  
The last person who rented the gazeebo blocked off the entire park and wouldn’t let 
other people in.  Josh is going to change the wording on the website to clarify that.  
Members discussed rentals in general.  Doris asked if there was a way to put a sign 
on the gazeebo that lets people know when it is rented. 
 
Robert talked about possibly adding seating and fencing around the splash pad.   
 
The school buses with older kids at Carol Fox Park was brought up and there is 
nothing that can be done about that. 
 
David asked if bicycles are allowed in Carol Fox Park.  There were older kids on 
small bikes getting on the obstacles.  Josh said that there are no rules against it. 
 
Josh explained that the pool membership pricing increase was not temporary.  The 
water programs like aerobics are an additional fee.  A comment was made that cost 
may be too high for senior citizens.  Pool revenues don’t cover operating costs, the 
pool fees are for crowd control.  Robert mentioned that the rock wall amenity was 
still a possibility for the future. 
 
Ashley said that she thinks that swim tests are needed at the beginning of the year 
to keep people off of the amenities that need saving.   
 
Doris summarized the to do list for the committee members: research if there is 
interest in the community for a rock wall amenity, collect input about what age group 
and type of play structure is wanted at Carol Fox Park, collect research about 
portable vs. permanent skate park. 
 
Doris asked the committee to vote by show of hands if they wanted to take on the 
Fall Frolic.  The committee voted to take on the Fall Frolic event and clarification was 
asked about the guidelines for meeting as a subcommittee to ensure that rules are 
followed.  Robert stated that up to three persons may meet and discuss details of 
the event, or that committee members may post a public notice stating that they are 
having an event planning meeting that is open to the public. 
 
The committee members talked about voting and budgets for events. 
Robert brought up that some grants require council approval to be a resolution to get 
more points. There are bonus points for an advisory committee which counts as the 
stakeholder input and that can provide an additional 5 or 10 points.  Most grants 
come available with a quick turnaround and if the request gets on the agenda 
quickly, the chances are better of receiving it.  
 
David asked about committee member involvement and participation versus just 
advisory.  He mentioned that for example, in the past, the committee used to fill the 
Easter eggs, but they didn’t this time.  There seems to be a feeling that committee 

DRAFT



members have been relegated to the role of advisory members.  Doris added 
comments about running events in the past and there not being enough persons to 
run the activities.   
James stated that nobody wanted to push the committee members out intentionally 
from running events, but that there had been some events in the past that there was 
not enough participation from committee members, so part time staff had to be 
brought in to help.  Doris said that people need to commit completely to the Fall 
Frolic and it is an opportunity for the committee members to run their own event and 
see what works. 
 
There was a discussion to that the com wanted to ensure that they maintain resp 
over a future. 
 
Ashley brought up that she and Nora had volunteered to run a dog show in August 
and that it kept getting pushed off and that now it is getting grouped in with 
Founder’s Day.   
Robert explained that the reason that the dog show had been put off was that we 
were not allowed to have any events due to COVID 19 restrictions.   
 

Next Meeting date  
May 5, 2021 
 

Adjournment 
Motion was made to adjourn meeting by David. 
Motion was seconded by Ashley. 

DRAFT



 

 



• The SUMMIT Boulder is both imposing and impressive : a massive structure 12 ft. high.

• Offering 38 climbing surfaces, this masterpiece was designed so beginner climbers will want to give it a try, 
while experienced climbers will find it challenging enough to want to get onboard.

• With 300 grips of different shapes and sizes, this Boulder offers 6 distinct climbing paths.

T 514 447-8884  •  info@trekfit.ca  •  trekfit.ca

SUMMIT BOULDER 
12 feet high Urban Boulders

WIDTH
9 feet / 
2.74 m

LENGTH
25 feet / 7.62 m

HEIGHT
12 feet / 3.66 m



• They are free-standing structures, double sided with positive and negative inclinations offering a variety of 
challenges.

• Three colors to choose from.

• Covered with a flexible and durable commercial non-slip coating (LINE-X).

• Includes hundreds of UV resistant polyeurethane climbing grips of different shapes and sizes.

• They offer several paths with different levels of difficulty.

60
95-4

2
74

0
1 U

470
 U

54
3 U

54
4

5 U

4
84

 U

74
98 U

6194
-53

60
10

-4
2

60
21-31

60
63-83

60
95-4

2

C
M

Y
K

P
antone + solid

 uncoated

C
: 3

M
: 12

Y
: 53

K
: 0

C
: 33

M
: 52

Y
: 73

K
: 13

C
: 51

M
: 28

Y
: 2

K
: 0

C
: 27

M
: 14

Y
: 12

K
: 0

C
: 30

M
: 72

Y
: 83

K
: 22

C
: 52

M
: 4

0
Y

: 66
K

: 14

4
16 U

620
6-4

2
C

: 4
3

M
: 35

Y
: 4

2
K

: 2

74
98 U

620
7-63

C
: 57

M
: 4

6
Y

: 50
K

: 14

74
98 U

620
7-73

C
: 63

M
: 53

Y
: 59

K
: 30

Sico

ABCDEF

7614
 U

6187-52
C

: 36
M

: 4
1

Y
: 4

5
K

: 3

GXYZ

PR
ISES
-

G
R
IPS

M
U
R-

W
A
LL

m
ise à jour: 

20
18.11.13

M
ur d

’escalad
e - C

lim
b

ing
 w

all

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

m
od

ification 
ap

p
ortée d

ep
uis 

p
rototyp

e

m
od

ification 
ap

p
ortée d

ep
uis 

p
rototyp

e

60
95-4

2
74

0
1 U

470
 U

54
3 U

54
4

5 U

4
84

 U

74
98 U

6194
-53

60
10

-4
2

60
21-31

60
63-83

60
95-4

2

C
M

Y
K

P
antone + solid

 uncoated

C
: 3

M
: 12

Y
: 53

K
: 0

C
: 33

M
: 52

Y
: 73

K
: 13

C
: 51

M
: 28

Y
: 2

K
: 0

C
: 27

M
: 14

Y
: 12

K
: 0

C
: 30

M
: 72

Y
: 83

K
: 22

C
: 52

M
: 4

0
Y

: 66
K

: 14

4
16 U

620
6-4

2
C

: 4
3

M
: 35

Y
: 4

2
K

: 2

74
98 U

620
7-63

C
: 57

M
: 4

6
Y

: 50
K

: 14

74
98 U

620
7-73

C
: 63

M
: 53

Y
: 59

K
: 30

Sico

ABCDEF

7614
 U

6187-52
C

: 36
M

: 4
1

Y
: 4

5
K

: 3

GXYZ

PR
ISES
-

G
R
IPS

M
U
R-

W
A
LL

m
ise à jour: 

20
18.11.13

M
ur d

’escalad
e - C

lim
b

ing
 w

all

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

ap
p

rouvé tel 
q

ue p
rod

uit

m
od

ification 
ap

p
ortée d

ep
uis 

p
rototyp

e

m
od

ification 
ap

p
ortée d

ep
uis 

p
rototyp

e

WALL COLORS

Pantone 419 U 416 U445 U

GRIPS COLORS

Pantone 7614 U 7498 U 484 U 5445 U 543 U 470 U 7401 U

T 514 447-8884  •  info@trekfit.ca  •  trekfit.ca

TECHNICAL INFORMATION



  

 

 



 



 



59
1 

So
ut

h 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

St
re

et
Gu

nn
is

on
, C

ol
or

ad
o 

81
23

0
in

fo
@

id
sc

ul
pt

ur
e.

co
m

Da
te

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Sh
ee

t #

As
hc

ro
ft 

Tr
av

er
se

VF
C0

05
-D

Ag
e 

Gr
ou

p:
 5

-1
2

2/
16

/2
02

1

Pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e

Al
l I

DS
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

ee
t

or
 e

xc
ee

d 
AS

TM
 1

48
7.

No
t a

ll 
eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ay
 b

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n.
Su

pe
rv

isi
on

 is
 re

qu
ire

d.
AS

TM
 co

m
pl

ia
nt

 sa
fe

ty
 su

rfa
cin

g 
is

re
qu

ire
d 

un
de

r a
nd

 ar
ou

nd
 al

l p
la

y
eq

ui
pm

en
t.

Th
e 

Am
er

ica
ns

 w
ith

 D
isa

bi
lit

ie
s A

ct
(A

DA
) m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 yo
ur

 p
la

y a
re

a t
o

be
 a

cc
es

ib
le

, p
le

as
e 

co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 a

n
AD

A 
pr

of
es

sio
na

l t
o 

en
su

re
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

SC
HE

M
AT

IC
 D

ES
IG

N

A.
01

.1

1
As

hc
ro

ft 
Tr

av
er

se
 V

FC
00

5-
D



59
1 

So
ut

h 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

St
re

et
Gu

nn
is

on
, C

ol
or

ad
o 

81
23

0
in

fo
@

id
sc

ul
pt

ur
e.

co
m

Da
te

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Sh
ee

t #

As
hc

ro
ft 

Tr
av

er
se

VF
C0

05
-D

Ag
e 

Gr
ou

p:
 5

-1
2

2/
16

/2
02

1

La
yo

ut

Al
l I

DS
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

ee
t

or
 e

xc
ee

d 
AS

TM
 1

48
7.

No
t a

ll 
eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ay
 b

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n.
Su

pe
rv

isi
on

 is
 re

qu
ire

d.
AS

TM
 co

m
pl

ia
nt

 sa
fe

ty
 su

rfa
cin

g 
is

re
qu

ire
d 

un
de

r a
nd

 ar
ou

nd
 al

l p
la

y
eq

ui
pm

en
t.

Th
e 

Am
er

ica
ns

 w
ith

 D
isa

bi
lit

ie
s A

ct
(A

DA
) m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 yo
ur

 p
la

y a
re

a t
o

be
 a

cc
es

ib
le

, p
le

as
e 

co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 a

n
AD

A 
pr

of
es

sio
na

l t
o 

en
su

re
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

SC
HE

M
AT

IC
 D

ES
IG

N

A.
01

.2

10
"

4'-
4"

10
"

5'-9" 4'-9"

6"

6"

6'

6"
5'

-2
"

10
"

6'
-6

"

10" 3'-11" 10"
5'-7"

6"

6'-7"

6"

7'-7"

6"

6'-7"

6"

7'-7"

10
"

5'-
1"

10
"

6'-
9"

10
"

5'-
1"

10
"

6'-
9"

2'

3'

1'-
6"

6'-
6"

3 1
/2"

11
'

51
'-3

"

40'-3"
2'

-2
"

2'
-2

"

2'-4"

2'-4"

1'-4"

AL
L 

FO
O

TI
N

G
S

:
18

" R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

co
nc

re
te

 fo
ot

in
g

40
00

 p
si

, d
ou

bl
e 

m
at

 #
5 

re
ba

r
12

" O
C

/E
W

, 3
" c

le
ar

 a
ll 

si
de

s
(b

y 
ot

he
rs

)

VF
 - 

H
or

iz
on

ta
l L

ad
de

r B
rid

ge
(S

R
_V

F0
06

)

4"
x4

"x
3/

8"
 A

L 
an

gl
e

w
/ 7

/8
" D

IA
 h

ol
es

 (2
0)

VF
 - 

M
at

rix
 R

op
es

(S
R

_V
F0

09
)

VF
 - 

Tw
is

te
d 

Br
id

ge
(S

R
_V

F0
08

)

VF
 - 

Tw
is

te
d 

R
am

p 
N

et
(S

R
_V

F0
02

)

VF
 - 

R
am

p 
N

et
 (2

)
(S

R
_V

F0
01

)

VF
 - 

Tr
ife

ct
a

(S
R

_V
F0

04
)

VF
 - 

O
ve

r U
nd

er
 R

op
es

 (M
O

D
)

(S
R

_V
F0

03
_M

O
D

)

Vi
a 

Fe
rra

ta
 B

ou
ld

er
 3

(V
FB

00
3)

G
FR

C
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

Vi
a 

Fe
rra

ta
 B

ou
ld

er
 2

(V
FB

00
2)

G
FR

C
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

5"
 In

te
gr

al
fo

ot
in

g

M
in

 6
' u

se
 z

on
e

(to
 b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
by

 in
st

al
le

r)

1/
2"

x8
 1

/2
" S

S
w

ed
ge

 a
nc

ho
r (

9)
7 

1/
2"

 e
m

be
d

16
"x

36
" F

ib
er

 re
in

fo
rc

ed
co

nc
re

te
 p

ie
r (

9)
40

00
 p

si
 (b

y 
ot

he
rs

)

3/
4"

x8
 1

/2
" S

S
w

ed
ge

 a
nc

ho
r (

20
)

7 
1/

2"
 e

m
be

d

Vi
a 

Fe
rra

ta
 B

ou
ld

er
 2

(V
FB

00
2)

G
FR

C
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

Vi
a 

Fe
rra

ta
 B

ou
ld

er
 4

(V
FB

00
4)

G
FR

C
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

Vi
a 

Fe
rra

ta
 B

ou
ld

er
 1

(V
FB

00
1)

G
FR

C
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

65
"

67
"

79
"

79
"

71
"

SC
AL

E:
 3

/1
6"

 =
   

 1
'-0

"
1

Pl
an

0
4'

8'
12

'



VIA FERRATA

Explore rock climbing and linked play with the Via Ferrata Boulder line. Via ferrata is an Italian climbing term which means 
“iron path”. Traditionally, they are a protected climbing route built with cables and steel holds fixed to the rock. Via Ferratas 
allow climbers to safely climb and explore even the most difficult of mountains.

These fun and affordable climbing boulders, inspired by the Via Ferrata, are designed to create infinite combinations of linked 
play with mixed climbing experiences.

Created with a realistic granite texture, their modular design makes the Via Ferrata system an ideal solution for playspaces and 
budgets of any size.  Choose from one of our combination or create your own by downloading a complete kit of parts.



BOULDERS
VIA FERRATA 

Rendered in a tactile, realistic granite finish, ledges and natural holds pack these boulders with play value.  
Each boulder is designed with integrated rope connections which allow for infinite variations of linked play. 

VIA FERRATA BOULDER 1
VFB001

5’-3” X 4’-3” X 5’-7”

VIA FERRATA BOULDER 3
VFB003

4’-11” X 4’-7” X 6’-5”

VIA FERRATA BOULDER 4
VFB004

10’-7” X 4’-10” X 5’-11”

VIA FERRATA BOULDER 2
VFB002

6’-6” X 5’-7” X 6’-7”

info@idsculpture.com



CLIMBING ROPES
Via Ferrata Climbing Ropes are exclusively designed for the Via Ferrata Climbing Boulder line. Made with durable 18mm 
6 strand steel construction and a braided polyesther sheath, the Via Ferrata collection of ropes is a perfect fit for play.

TWISTED RAMP

MATRIX

ROPE COLOR OPTIONS

HORIZONTAL LADDER

OVER UNDER ROPES

RAMP

TWISTED BRIDGE

HORIZONTAL LADDER BRIDGE

RAMP TRAVERSE

TRIFECTA

SR_VF002

SR_VF009

SR_VF005

SR_VF003

VERTICAL LADDER
SR_VF007

SR_VF001

SR_VF008

SR_VF006

SR_VF010

SR_VF004

Rope Color Options:

PE01 - Polyester, Black

PE02 - Polyester, Green

PE03 - Polyester, Red

PE04 - Polyester, Royal Blue

PE05 - Polyester, Tan

PE06 - Polyester, Yellow

Rope Color Options:

PE01 - Polyester, Black

PE02 - Polyester, Green

PE03 - Polyester, Red

PE04 - Polyester, Royal Blue

PE05 - Polyester, Tan

PE06 - Polyester, Yellow

Rope Color Options:

PE01 - Polyester, Black

PE02 - Polyester, Green

PE03 - Polyester, Red

PE04 - Polyester, Royal Blue

PE05 - Polyester, Tan

PE06 - Polyester, Yellow

Rope Color Options:

PE01 - Polyester, Black

PE02 - Polyester, Green

PE03 - Polyester, Red

PE04 - Polyester, Royal Blue

PE05 - Polyester, Tan

PE06 - Polyester, Yellow

Rope Color Options:

PE01 - Polyester, Black

PE02 - Polyester, Green

PE03 - Polyester, Red

PE04 - Polyester, Royal Blue

PE05 - Polyester, Tan

PE06 - Polyester, Yellow

Rope Color Options:

PE01 - Polyester, Black

PE02 - Polyester, Green

PE03 - Polyester, Red

PE04 - Polyester, Royal Blue

PE05 - Polyester, Tan

PE06 - Polyester, Yellow

VIA FERRATA 

info@idsculpture.com



591 South Boulevard Street  |  Gunnison, Colorado 81230  |  info@idsculpture.com

ONE BOULDER COMBINATIONS

BOULDER 1
VFC001-A

BOULDER 3
VFC001-C

BOULDER 4
VFC001-D

BOULDER 2
VFC001-B

VIA FERRATA 
O

N
E

Play areas 310 SF and up
Starting at $8,400



591 South Boulevard Street  |  Gunnison, Colorado 81230  |  info@idsculpture.com

TWO BOULDER COMBINATIONS

MATTERHORN GAP

LA JUNTA CROSSING

ROYAL GORGE PASS

VFC002-A

VFC002-B

VFC002-C

VIA FERRATA 

Play areas 440 sf and up 
Custom Combinations starting at $14,600

T
W

O



591 South Boulevard Street  |  Gunnison, Colorado 81230  |  info@idsculpture.com

THREE BOULDER COMBINATIONS

TELLURIDE TRAVERSE

RED MOUNTAIN PASS

CHAMONIX CROSSING

VFC003-A

VFC003-B

VFC003-C

VIA FERRATA 

Play areas 660 sf and up 
Custom Combinations starting at $22,400

T
H

R
E

E



591 South Boulevard Street  |  Gunnison, Colorado 81230  |  info@idsculpture.com

FOUR BOULDER COMBINATIONS

GRAND PASS

MONT BLANC CROSSING

VFC004-A

VFC004-B

VIA FERRATA 

Play areas 880 sf and up 
Custom Combinations starting at $31,100

F
O

U
R



591 South Boulevard Street  |  Gunnison, Colorado 81230  |  info@idsculpture.com

FOUR BOULDER COMBINATIONS

BECKWITH TRAVERSE

MAROON GAP

VFC004-C

VFC004-D

VIA FERRATA 
F

O
U

R



591 South Boulevard Street  |  Gunnison, Colorado 81230  |  info@idsculpture.com

FIVE BOULDER COMBINATIONS

F
I

V
E

ALPINE TRAVERSE

SAN JUAN JUNCTION

VFC005-A

VFC005-B

VIA FERRATA 

Play areas 1100 sf and up 
Custom Combinations starting at $37,900



591 South Boulevard Street  |  Gunnison, Colorado 81230  |  info@idsculpture.com

FIVE BOULDER COMBINATIONS

RIO GRANDE CROSSING

ASHCROFT TRAVERSE

VFC005-C

VFC005-D

VIA FERRATA 
F

I
V

E



ENDLESS COMBINATIONS
VIA FERRATA 

Designed for mix and matching, the Via Ferrata system makes custom configurations 
easy.    With endless possibilities, the Via Ferrata is right for any space or budget.

Visit IDSculpture.com to download a complete set of resources that make creating and 
visualizing your design easy.

info@idsculpture.com


	 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS



